June Lake Citizens Advisory Committee September 3, 2013 Minutes

- Meeting was called to order by Chairman BZ Miller at 7:02pm Members present: Connie Black, Rob Morgan, Jarrod Lear, Alan Sagot, BZ Miller, Patti Heinrich, Dan Roberts, and Jil Stark. County Staff: Scott Burns and Courtney Weiche. Supervisor Tim Alpers and County CAO Jim Leddy
- 2. Public Comment: Dan talked about the COC and the upcoming event 10/5/13 Autumn Beer Festival. Connie talked about Chamber's donation boxes in businesses and Jil expressed concerns that the entry into the town at the Big Rock is an eyesore. Jil asked if anything could be done to minimize signage, etc. Patti stated that there will be another Historical Society movie night 10/6/13.
- 3. Minutes for 8/6/13, were reviewed, motion made by Patti and seconded by Connie and were approved.
- 4. Supervisor Update Tim Alpers talked about the County budget that was approval with \$50k for air service, this issue will be on the CAC agenda. \$8,500. for June Lake trails. There will be a copy of the budget in the JL library. Also discussed was Digital 395, the appointment of the Tax Assessor Bob Musil. Tim's web site is <u>www.timalpers.com</u>
- June Lake Trails The Forest Service should start work on 9/16/13, on the Bridge at Fern Creek and the parking area. We need to start talking about the Trails Down Canyon. Maps for the Gull Lake trail will be available soon.
- 6. Status review of June Lake Streets Stacey Simon gave a legal overview of streets and Public Works gave an update on the street rehab project in June Lake.
- 7. SCE Agnew tram maintenance work update Deborah Hess, stated that the work is on hold until next year. If we have any questions she can be reached on (760) 924-4811. Her office is in Bishop.
- June Lake Revitalization Committee Ralph gave a presentation to the BOS requesting funds for this winter and stated there will only be some local funds available. This year for our winter events, the committee will submit requests to the county through normal processing. Revitalization Events that are scheduled: 10/5/13 Autumn Beer Festival, 12/15/13, tree lighting, 1/24/14, Winter Festival and 2/28 – 3/1/14 Snowmobile Run.
- 9. June Lake Fuels Reduction Grant– Paul gave a status on the CEQA, Lahontan survey and the Biology report is complete. We are still waiting on the CEQA report from Cal Fire.
- 10. Development in area Mammoth Lake Housing will attend the next meeting to review the Housing Element of the JL Area Plan. June Mountain Ski Area – There was a discussion regarding the fact that last year the Revitalization Committee spent \$40k on transportation to bring JL guests to MMSA and would there be transportation available from June to MMSA this year? Carl Williams stated that the mountain will open on 12/14/13 and that there are barley any funds to open the mountain and there is no money for transportation, improvements or advertising. MMSA will have a bus for employees and on a space available basis, other riders can use the transportation at a cost of \$7.00 each way.
- 11. Next agenda Add to agenda: Down Canyon Trails Plan, Housing element and USFS
- 12. Next meeting will be October 1, 2013, 7:00PM.
- 13. Adjourn 9:03 PM

Respectfully submitted, Patti Heinrich